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From: "Bob Murdoch" <bob.cc55@bellnet.ca>
To: <rmacken@toronto.ca>
Date: 6/2/2009 2:23 PM

Hi Rosemary:

Community Centre 55 adopted the City of Toronto's Human Rights and
Harassment Policy, and Complaints Procedure including the Procedure for
Employees in 2008.

Our understanding is that some review of this policy was occurring among the
AOCC group. 

Regards

Bob

Bob Murdoch
Executive Director
Community Centre 55
97 Main Street Toronto M4E 2V6
416.691.1113 ext 225
http://www.centre55.com
An award winning agency of the City of Toronto 
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